

Pulaski Music Booster Meeting

Monday, January 8 2024 ~ 7:00 p.m. Pulaski High School

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Nikki Love

2. Student Reports

Crosby Willette

- There are many concerts in December and Pasadena - we were very busy!
- Musical - We need help with set-building, costumes, and food for all-day tech
- There will be a musical preview at Chilirific
- S&E pieces are being chosen

Kolton White

- Thank you for helping out with Sounds of the Season and the Christmas Band Camp
- The Pep Band schedule is listed in the band room
- S&E is coming up

3. Director Reports (Mrs. Brown, Mr. Busch, Mr. Guerrero)

Mrs. Brown

- Jan. 19th - We will be singing at the Gamblers game. Google form is out there for tickets.
- The musical needs help - an email is being sent out for help needed

Mr. Busch

- Thank you to PMB for all your help leading up to ToR.
- Kids have been receiving awesome compliments.
- Lots of events are coming up!

Mr. G

- Thank you to all who helped with the trip!
- S&E - Saturday, March 2nd - mark your calendars - volunteers will be needed
- Jazz is rolling along!

4. TOR Reports

a. Fundraising Coordinator Reports - Margaret Winkelman

- Final total TBD
- Summary of ToR fundraising efforts for future participants
- Please be patient with helping me put this together
- Thank you's going out to corporate donors and people who made the trip happen - if anyone has suggestions let me know

- b. Chaperone Report - Charlotte Skala
 - Thank you to all the chaperones who attended the trip
- c. Other TOR Business

5. Coordinator Reports

- a. Communications - Jennifer Sinkula
 - Post links in the next letter for events coming up
- b. MET Force - Jessi Dreves
 - Thank you to the J Crew!!
- c. Music Feeds- Rebecca Ollmann & Jennifer Sinkula
 -
- d. Resch Center- Margie Reynolds
 - Contact Margie if dates are locked out if you want to work
- e. Solo & Ensemble- Tracie VGR
 - Sign-up will be available after Chilirific
- f. Chilirific 2025 New Lead(s) **NEEDED**
 - **Lead needed!**

6. Treasurer Report - Lisa Puyleart - Review & approve the financial report

- Checking account - \$87,722.19
- Motion to approve made by Cara Gosse 2nd Kim Hawpetoss

7. Secretary Report - Rebecca Ollmann - Review & approve minutes from November-January

- Not available

8. Vice President Report - Jeff Mommaerts

- Volunteer of the Month - Charlotte Skala - Congratulations!

9. President Report - Nikki Love

10. Adjourn - Motion made by Craig Piczkowski 2nd - Carmen Raymaker

Next Meeting: Monday, February 12, 2024 @ 7:00pm - PHS Room LGI-1